

No. 7959

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department,

Dated Shamshi the 28-2-2020

From:

DFO Parvati.

To: CF Kullu.

Subject:

Diversion of 4.016 ha of forestland in favour of M/S Ashapuri Hydro Power Private Limited for the construction of 3.50 MV Hurla Top Small Hydro Electric Power Project under the jurisdiction of Pavati Forest Division, Shamshi.

Sir,

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) o/o Pr. CCF HP Shimla EDS No. Ft. 48-3915/2019 (FCA) dated 31-12-2019 on the subject cited above.

In this connection, the user agency has attended the observations raised by Nodal officer and submitted to this office for further necessary action. Point wise detail is as under:

1. Needful correction is done in online Part-1 against column No. M(i) and (ii) by user agency.
2. FRA has been uploaded against column No. K(i) by user agency.
3. Abstract of trees/ enumeration of trees as per latest instruction of GoI dated 23-9-2019 has been prepared and enclosed as **Annexure-I** (in triplicate)
4. The original FRA certificate and attested copies of the FRA from the issuing department are enclosed as **Annexure-II**. (in triplicate, FRA original copy + 2photo copy)
5. Component wise break-up with 6 dumping sites is enclosed as **Annexure-III**. (in triplicate)
6. Regarding point No. 6 against location project in reserve forest it is clarify that survey was carry out on the both left and right bank of the stream and two alternatives other than proposed alignment. Alignment No. -2 involves placing the diversion structure on left bank, but also it requires the 5.03hac of forest land and 32 No. of trees involved, which is more than alignment No. -1 and Alignment No. -3 involve placing of diversion structure on right bank of the stream. The area on the right bank is covered with dense forest and required 4.9870 hectare of forest land and more trees and saplings are involved in this alignment. Hence Alternative-1 is adopted. Alternative alignment is enclosed as **Annexure-IV**. (in triplicate)

In addition to above user agency has submitted the comments of Chief Wild Life Warden HP Shimla, which is also enclosed (in triplicate) herewith as **Annexure-V**.

Encl: As above,

th:

Divisional Forest Officer,  
Parvati Forest Division, Shamshi

28-2-2020